

CHAPTER 167

LABOR AND INDUSTRY

HOUSE BILL 01-1279

BY REPRESENTATIVE(S) Vigil, Garcia, and Tapia;
also SENATOR(S) Anderson, Andrews, Entz, and Taylor.

AN ACT

CONCERNING BOILER INSPECTION FEES.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. 9-4-109 (1) (a) (I) and (1) (a) (II), Colorado Revised Statutes, are amended, and the said 9-4-109 (1) (a) is further amended BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW SUBPARAGRAPH, to read:

9-4-109. Fees for boiler and pressure vessel inspection certificates.

(1) (a) (I) There shall be paid for the issuance of a certificate of boiler or pressure vessel inspection of each individual boiler or pressure vessel, regardless of how it is joined or connected, according to the provisions of this article by the owner or user of said boiler or pressure vessel, such fees as shall be established by the director of the division of labor by rule; except that such fees shall not exceed the amount necessary to accumulate and maintain in the boiler inspection fund a reserve sufficient to defray the division's administrative expenses for a period of two months, and in no event shall the basic fee for an annual ~~certificate~~ inspection exceed ~~forty~~ ONE HUNDRED FIFTY dollars ~~nor shall~~ FOR AN INTERNAL INSPECTION, NOR EIGHTY-FIVE DOLLARS FOR AN EXTERNAL INSPECTION. The basic fee for a biennial ~~certificate inspection~~ OR TRIENNIAL INSPECTION SHALL NOT exceed ~~eighty~~ EIGHTY-FIVE dollars. The division shall not charge for an inspection other than to assess the fees established pursuant to this subsection (1). Any fees established pursuant to ~~subparagraph~~ SUBPARAGRAPHS (III) ~~or (IV)~~ TO (V) of this paragraph (a) or pursuant to paragraph (b) of this subsection (1) shall be in addition to the basic fee.

(II) ~~The division shall conduct an inventory of the boilers in the state that are subject to this article and shall report the results of such inventory, on or before November 1, 2000, to the legislative audit committee for the purpose of obtaining approval to adopt a range of basic fees that will take into account the type, size, and~~

Capital letters indicate new material added to existing statutes; dashes through words indicate deletions from existing statutes and such material not part of act.

~~use of the boiler or pressure vessel being inspected, whether the inspection is internal or external, and whether the boiler or pressure vessel is insured by an authorized inspection organization.~~

(V) IN ADDITION TO THE BASIC INSPECTION FEE ESTABLISHED IN SUBPARAGRAPH (I) OF THIS PARAGRAPH (a), THE DIVISION SHALL ASSESS A CERTIFICATE OF BOILER OPERATION ISSUANCE FEE NOT TO EXCEED TWENTY-FIVE DOLLARS PER CERTIFICATE.

SECTION 2. 9-4-110 (3), Colorado Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

9-4-110. Special inspectors. (3) Such special boiler inspectors shall inspect all boilers insured by their respective companies and, when so inspected, the owners or users of such insured boilers shall pay Colorado boiler inspection fees for the issuance of a certificate of inspection. ~~to the department of revenue.~~

SECTION 3. Effective date - applicability. This act shall take effect July 1, 2001, and shall apply to fees due on or after said date.

SECTION 4. Safety clause. The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety.

Approved: May 22, 2001